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MEMO PERD #29/11
June 29, 2011

TO: Department Directors
Agency Administrators
Personnel Liaisons
Personnel Representatives
Payroll Clerks

FROM: Teresa J. Thienhaus, Director WM

Department of Personnel

SUBJECT: MINIMUM WAGE INCREASE

Senate Bill 505 in the 2011 Legislature implemented a 2.5% pay reduction for classified, unclassified
and non-classified state employees effective July 1, 2011.

As a result, the current minimum wage guidelines of $7.25 per hour with qualifying health benefits
and $8.25 per hour without qualifying health benefits will affect the Student Worker, Class Code
2.131, grade 10. New hires in this class need to start at step 5 and existing employees will need to be
increased to step 5 effective July 1, 2011.

This PERD supersedes PERD #33-10 dated May 12, 2010. If you have any questions regarding this
change, please contact Angelica Gonzalez at 775- 684-0144. Thank you.

cc: Cynthia Wilden, Central Records
Michael Tanchek, Labor Commission, Department of Business & Industry
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